

RE: CO Note for Review today on FHP

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 25 Oct 2017 17:55:29 -0400
Attachments: reg2017.0512.e10 shared with OPG and OEB Oct20-17.docx (86.63 kB); REG-11654_ID51067_LRC_CBN-DRAFT-V7.docx (162.79 kB); reg2017.0537.e05.docx (55.89 kB)

Not sure if you are coming back up here – so last update from me tonight on this. Mark will be reviewing tonight so we can get comments to CO first thing in the a.m.
In case you want to look at them later tonight in advance of Mark's comments, attached them here for ease of reference.

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: October 25, 2017 3:32 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FW: CO Note for Review today on FHP

Just FYI – regs aren't tracking to tomorrow likely Monday

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: October 25, 2017 3:30 PM
To: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: RE: CO Note for Review today on FHP

Update regs not tracking to tomorrow – likely Monday. Working on getting us some more time to review these...

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: October 25, 2017 1:02 PM
To: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: CO Note for Review today on FHP

Hi Mark,

Please see attached for regs and CO note on the FHP tracking to Cabinet (I believe tomorrow, but this is TBC shortly)

We need to get comments in by EOD. If you could please review and pass along any comments for Cindy would be appreciated

Thanks
Sarah